Skills Reconstruction Project (SRP)/Helvetas Nepal
Construction of public buildings in Jajarkot and West Rukum

Contract ID: SRP/CW/01/2024 & SRP/CW/02/2024

Queries and responses

SN

Queries

Response

how should we submit the bid?? Through
mail or hard copy?

The bid submission should be done physically
in accordance with BDS (16.2) on pg.-8. The
technical bid and financial bid should be in
separate envelopes with properly sealed.

The guarantee should be original or

Original bid security should be attached in the

2 | copy??? : technical bid
Request for bid document: In reference to| The detailed tender document along with BoQ,
the above-mentioned subject we request|Drawing, and Technical Specification is made

3 |you for the bid document of package-| and|available free of cost through
packagel-l of the skill and reconstruction | https://notice.helvetasnepal.org/ as mentioned
project at Jajarkot and west rukum. in the public notice.

Details of payment schedule if the contract

% i awarded? As per GCC (12).

5 Please send me the package 1 and|Bidders should download themselves from the
package 2 REQ website as mentioned in the public notice.
Missing drawing: S 110, P 101, P 102, P
103, E 101, E 102, E 103, E 104, E 105, ) ;

8 |and E 106 of the Health Post Kaina, Updated; uploaded on the website
Nalgad-3, Kaina.

Under Technical specification (138.4)
7 Minimum equipment required tha Number names (in words) will prevail.

numbers and number names are
mismatched, which will prevail?
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